Oadby & Wigston Law & Democracy

Q FEABOROUGH COUNCIL Democratic Services
5 SIEONM(;E“'«'?&
TO COUNCILLOR:
Mrs R H Adams (Deputy Mayor) M L Darr Miss A Kaur
N Alam R F Eaton Ms C D Kozlowski
L A Bentley Mrs L Eaton JP Mrs H E Loydall
G A Boulter D A Gamble K J Loydall
J W Boyce F S Ghattoraya D W Loydall
Mrs L M Broadley Mrs S Z Haq Mrs S B Morris
F S Broadley Miss P V Joshi R E R Morris
D M Carter J Kaufman Dr I K Ridley
M H Charlesworth Mrs L Kaufman (Mayor)

Dear Sir or Madam

I hereby SUMMON you to attend a meeting of the FULL COUNCIL to be held at the COUNCIL
OFFICES, STATION ROAD, WIGSTON on TUESDAY, 28 SEPTEMBER 2021 at 7.00 PM for the
transaction of the business set out in the Agenda below.

Yours faithfully

Council Offices ﬂ;ﬂnc. E =~ .

Wigston
20 September 2021

Mrs Anne E Court
Chief Executive

IMPORTANT COVID-19 NOTICE

In-person Council and Committee meetings which are open to the press and public to observe have
resumed from 7 May 2021 following the expiry of the Regulations that allowed local authorities to
hold remote meetings.

Whilst most of these meetings will take place in the Council Chamber at the Council Offices in
Wigston, it may be necessary to host a meeting at an alternative venue and/or at short notice. This
will allow all attendees to maintain social distancing and follow the latest COVID-secure guidelines.

If attending an in-person meeting, all attendees must wear a face covering (unless exempt or when
seated) and must sanitise their hands on entry and exit to/from the meeting venue. Meeting venue
capacity will be severely restricted due to COVID-19 regulations, however there will still be
opportunities for public participation in accordance with the Council’s Constitution.

Where the necessary technology is available and working, the press and public may still be able to
watch the live streams of meetings without having to attend in-person. Instructions on how to
access live streams can be found below where applicable. At a minimum, audio recordings of
meetings will be made available on the Council’s website shortly after any given meeting.

Postal Address: Coundi Offices, Station Road, Wigston, Leicestershire LE18 2DR

(V¥ )
£ g CSE Refuse & Recyding Centre: The Depot, Wigston Road, Oadby, Leicestershire LE2 5JE
553 Tel: (0116) 2888961 Fax: (0116) 2887828 Email: csc@oadby-wigston.gov.uk
U'Ism ARMED FORCES
' ARMEL FURLES
83.15 @ COVENANT oadby-wigston.gov.uk o OadbyWigstonBC o @Oadby_Wigston

~Page 1~


http://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2020/392/contents/made
https://moderngov.oadby-wigston.gov.uk/mgLocationDetails.aspx?RID=1
https://moderngov.oadby-wigston.gov.uk/mgLocationDetails.aspx?RID=1
https://www.gov.uk/coronavirus
https://moderngov.oadby-wigston.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?CommitteeId=352&bcr=1&info=1&MD=Constitution
http://ow.ly/FYQW50zDNkc
https://soundcloud.com/oadbywigstonbc

ITEM NO. AGENDA PAGE NO'S

1. Calling to Order of the Meeting

The meeting of the Council will be called to order to receive Her Worship The
Mayor and Deputy Mayor.

2. Apologies for Absence

To receive apologies for absence from Members to determine the quorum of the
meeting in accordance with Rule 7 of Part 4 of the Constitution.

3. Declarations of Interest

Members are reminded that any declaration of interest should be made having
regard to the Members’ Code of Conduct. In particular, Members must make
clear the nature of the interest and whether it is 'pecuniary' or ‘non-pecuniary'.

4. Minutes of Previous Meeting(s)

To read, confirm and sign the minutes of previous meetings in accordance with
Rule 19 of Part 4 of the Constitution.

a. Tuesday, 30 March 2021, 6:00 pm (Extraordinary) 5-6
b. Tuesday, 30 March 2021, 7:00 pm 7-12
c. Tuesday, 13 July 2021 13-15

5. Action List Arising from the Previous Meeting
There was no Action List arising from the previous meeting.
6. Motions on Notice

To consider any Motions on Notice in accordance with Rule 14 of Part 4 of the

Constitution.
a. Suspension of State Pension Triple Lock 16
b. Funding of Car Parks 17

7. Petitions, Deputations and Questions

To receive any Petitions, Deputations and, or, to answer any Questions by
Members or the Public in accordance with Rule(s) 11, 12, 13 and 10 of Part 4 of
the Constitution and the Petitions Procedure Rules respectively.

8. Mayor's Announcements

To receive any announcements from the Mayor in accordance with Rule 2 of
Part 4 of the Constitution.

a. Official Mayoral / Deputy Mayoral Engagements 18
9. Leader's Statement

To receive any statement from the Leader of the Council in accordance with
Article 2.9.2(ii) of Part 2 of the Constitution.

Printed and published by Democratic Services,
Full Council Oadby and Wigston Borough Council, Council Offices,
Tuesday, 28 September 2021 Station Road, Wigston, Leicestershire, LE18 2DR

~ Page 2 ~



10. Exclusion of the Press and Public

The press and public are likely to be excluded from the remainder of the
meeting in accordance with Section 100(A)(4) of the Local Government Act 1972
(Exempt Information) during consideration of the item(s) below on the grounds
that it involves the likely disclosure of exempt information, as defined in the
respective paragraph 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Act and, in all the
circumstances, the public interest in maintaining the exempt item(s) outweighs
the public interest in disclosing the information.

11. Leicestershire Building Control Partnership - Delegated Service 19-50
[Exempt]

Report of the Head of The Built Environment.

12. Development Opportunities Update [Exempt] 51-63
Report of the Head of The Built Environment.

13. Capital Programme Budget Update Report (2021/22) [Exempt] 64 -72
Report of the Head of Finance / Acting Section 151 Officer.

For more information, please contact:

Democratic Services

Oadby and Wigston Borough Council
Council Offices

Station Road, Wigston
Leicestershire

LE18 2DR

t: (0116) 257 2775
e: democratic.services@oadby-wigston.gov.uk

You can access all available public meeting documents
and audio-visual live streams and recordings electronically on:

E e

Our website oadby- Your smart iPad, Our YouTube Channel Our audio platform

wigston.gov.uk under Android or ow.ly/FYQW50zDNkc soundcloud.com/
'Your Council’ and Windows tablet  or smart device with the  oadbywigstonbc or
‘Meeting Dates, device with the ‘YouTube’ app smart device with the

Agendas & Minutes’ ‘Modern.Gov’ app (facilitated by ‘Zoom") ‘SoundCloud’ app

Printed and published by Democratic Services,

Full Council Oadby and Wigston Borough Council, Council Offices,
Tuesday, 28 September 2021 Station Road, Wigston, Leicestershire, LE18 2DR

~ Page 3 ~


https://moderngov.oadby-wigston.gov.uk/ieDocHome.aspx?bcr=1
https://moderngov.oadby-wigston.gov.uk/ieDocHome.aspx?bcr=1
https://apps.apple.com/gb/app/modern-gov/id1453414073?mt=8
https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=uk.co.moderngov.modgov&hl=en
https://www.microsoft.com/en-gb/p/moderngov/9pfpjqcvz8nl
http://ow.ly/FYQW50zDNkc
https://apps.apple.com/us/app/youtube-watch-listen-stream/id544007664
https://zoom.us/
https://soundcloud.com/oadbywigstonbc
https://soundcloud.com/oadbywigstonbc
https://itunes.apple.com/gb/app/soundcloud-music-audio/id336353151?mt=8
https://itunes.apple.com/gb/app/soundcloud-music-audio/id336353151?mt=8

Agenda Item 4a.

MINUTES OF THE EXTRAORDINARY MEETING OF THE FULL COUNCIL HELD BY REMOTE
VIDEO CONFERENCE ON TUESDAY, 30 MARCH 2021 COMMENCING AT 6.00 PM

PRESENT (BY REMOTE LINK)

Mrs L Eaton JP Mayor
Mrs L Kaufman Deputy Mayor
COUNCILLORS

Mrs R H Adams

N Alam

L A Bentley

G A Boulter

J W Boyce Leader of the Council

Mrs L M Broadley

D M Carter

M H Charlesworth Deputy Leader of the Council
M L Darr

D A Gamble

Mrs S Z Haq

Miss P V Joshi Leader of the Opposition

J Kaufman

Ms C D Kozlowski (Joined at 6:15 pm)
K J Loydall

D W Loydall

Mrs S B Morris

OFFICERS IN ATTENDANCE (BY REMOTE LINK)

S J Ball Assistant Solicitor

Miss E Byrne Democratic Services Officer

Mrs A E Court Chief Executive / Head of Paid Service

Mrs P Fisher Head of Customer Service & Transformation

D M Gill Head of Law & Democracy / Monitoring Officer

49. CALLING TO ORDER OF THE MEETING

The meeting of the Council was called to order to receive Her Worship The Mayor and
Deputy Mayor.

A minute’s silence was observed in memory of the late, learned and former Councillor, Mr
Edward (Ted) R Barr, who sadly passed away on 26 February 2021.

50. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

An apology for absence was received from Councillors F S Broadley, R F Eaton, F S
Ghattoraya, Miss A Kaur, Mrs H E Loydall, R E R Morris and Dr I K Ridley.

51. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

None.

Full Council (Extraordinary) (Remote Video Conference)
(Conferment of the Freedom of the Borough) Mayor’s

Tuesday, 30 March 2021 Initials
~ Page 4 ~



52. CONFERMENT OF THE FREEDOM OF THE BOROUGH ON THE
UNIVERSITY OF LEICESTER

The Council gave consideration to the report (as set out at pages 6 - 9 of the agenda
reports pack) which asked it to confer upon the University of Leicester the honour(s) of the
Honorary Freedom of the Borough and, accordingly, to admit the University as an
Honorary Freeman of the Borough.

It was moved by Councillor Mrs S Z Haq, seconded by the Leader of the Council and
UNANIMOUSLY RESOLVED THAT:

(i) The Council confer upon the University of Leicester the honour(s) of
Honorary Freedom of the Borough of Oadby and Wigston and that,
accordingly, the said University of Leicester be admitted as a Honorary
Freeman of the Borough of Oadby and Wigston, in recognition of the
University’s distinguished and eminent services and associations with/in
the Borough and upon the occasion of its 2021 centenary in marking the
year in which its first students enrolled at the University;

(if) The Common Seal of the Borough Council of Oadby and Wigston be affixed
to the certificate, scroll or similar token to be presented to the University
upon conferment and admission of the Freedom of the Borough and as an
Honorary Freeman of the Borough of Oadby and Wigston; and

(iii) Arrangements be made to procure the relevant certificate, scroll or similar
token and to formally bestow the honour(s) at an appropriate civic
ceremony and/or reception to be held on a future date to be confirmed
and at such a time when the coronavirus (COVID-19) restrictions either
permit or have ended in their entirety.

Councillor Ms C D Kozlowski joined the virtual meeting at 6:15 pm and, having not been
present for the full duration whilst the item of business was considered, took no part in
the debate on the item of business and voting thereon.

THE MEETING CLOSED AT 6.18 PM

&5

Mayor

Tuesday, 30 March 2021

Printed and published by Democratic Services, Oadby and Wigston Borough Council,
Council Offices, Station Road, Wigston, Leicestershire, LE18 2DR

Full Council (Extraordinary) (Remote Video Conference)
(Conferment of the Freedom of the Borough) Mayor’s

Tuesday, 30 March 2021 Initials
~Page 5~



Agenda Item 4b.

MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE FULL COUNCIL HELD BY REMOTE VIDEO
CONFERENCE ON TUESDAY, 30 MARCH 2021 COMMENCING AT 7.00 PM

PRESENT (BY REMOTE LINK)

Mrs L Eaton JP Mayor
Mrs L Kaufman Deputy Mayor

COUNCILLORS

Mrs R H Adams

N Alam

L A Bentley

G A Boulter

J W Boyce Leader of the Council
Mrs L M Broadley

D M Carter

M H Charlesworth Deputy Leader of the Council
M L Darr

D A Gamble

Mrs S Z Haq

Miss P V Joshi Leader of the Opposition
J Kaufman

Ms C D Kozlowski

K J Loydall

D W Loydall

Mrs S B Morris

OFFICERS IN ATTENDANCE (BY REMOTE LINK)

S J Ball Assistant Solicitor

Miss E Byrne Democratic Services Officer

C Campbell Head of Finance / Deputy Section 151 Officer

Mrs A E Court Chief Executive / Head of Paid Service

Mrs P Fisher Head of Customer Service & Transformation

D M Gill Head of Law & Democracy / Monitoring Officer

Ms M A Kind Corporate Asset Manager

A Thorpe Head of Built Environment

S Tucker Democratic & Electoral Services Manager / Deputy Monitoring Officer
J Wells Senior Environmental Health Officer / COVID-19 Lead

OTHERS IN ATTENDANCE (BY REMOTE LINK)

L Faulkner Independent Remuneration Panel

53. CALLING TO ORDER OF THE MEETING

The meeting of the Council was called to order to receive Her Worship The Mayor and
Deputy Mayor.

54. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

An apology for absence was received from Councillors F S Broadley, R F Eaton, F S
Ghattoraya, Miss A Kaur, Mrs H E Loydall, R E R Morris and Dr I K Ridley.

Full Council (Remote Video Conference) Mayor’s

Tuesday, 30 March 2021 Initials
~ Page 6 ~



55. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Councillor K J Loydall declared a non-pecuniary interest with regard to item 12 of the
agenda, insofar as he was an acquaintance of Independent Remuneration Panel Members
Mr Laurie Faulkner and Mr John Whiting, having sat together in the Magistrates’ Court.
Councillor Mrs L Eaton JP declared a non-pecuniary interest with regard to item 12 of the
agenda, insofar as she was also an acquaintance of Mr Laurie Faulkner, having sat
together in the Magistrates’ Court.
Councillor D A Gamble declared a non-pecuniary interest with regard to item 15 of the
agenda, insofar as he is employed by a major retailer with a presence in one of the
Borough’s Town Centres.
Councillor D W Loydall declared a non-pecuniary interest with regard to item 18 of the
agenda, insofar as he is a member and former employee of a business affected by the
proposals.

56. MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING
By affirmation of the meeting, it was
UNANIMOUSLY RESOLVED THAT:

The minutes of the previous meeting held on 18 February 2020 be taken as
read, confirmed and signed.

56a. PERSONAL STATEMENT
Councillor M H Charlesworth made a personal statement to the Council apologising for

comments made during the previous meeting held on 18 February 2021, which he
acknowledged were in breach of the Member/Officer Protocol.

57. ACTION LIST ARISING FROM THE PREVIOUS MEETING

There was no action list arising from the previous meeting held on 18 February 2021.

58. MOTIONS ON NOTICE

None.

59. PETITIONS, DEPUTATIONS AND QUESTIONS

None.

60. MAYOR'S ANNOUNCEMENTS

60a. LIST OF OFFICIAL MAYORAL / DEPUTY MAYORAL ENGAGEMENTS
By affirmation of the meeting, it was:
UNANIMOUSLY RESOLVED THAT:
Full Council (Remote Video Conference) Mayor’s

Tuesday, 30 March 2021 Initials
~Page 7 ~



The continued suspension of all civic engagements undertaken by the Mayor
and Deputy Mayor due to the coronavirus (COVID-19) pandemic be noted.

61. LEADER'S STATEMENT

The Leader of the Council presented a Statement outlining his recent work, the
administration’s plans and an overview of recent decisions taken since the previous
meeting of the Council.

It was confirmed that the date of the Annual General Meeting would be brought forward to
Tuesday, 4 May 2021 in order to enable it to take place remotely prior to the expiry of the
relevant Remote Meeting Regulations on Friday, 7 May 2021.

62. CORPORATE PLAN (2019-2024) | 2021/22 UPDATE

The Council gave consideration to the report as set out on pages 3-41 of the agenda
update, which asked it to approve the updated Corporate Plan (2019-2024) for
implementation from 1 April 2021.

It was moved by The Leader of the Council, seconded by Councillor K J Loydall and

RESOLVED THAT:

The update for the Corporate Plan (2019-2024) for the period 2021/22 (as set
out at Appendix 1) be approved and implemented as from 1 April 2021.

Votes For: 18
Votes Against: 1
Abstentions: 0

63. REVIEW OF HEALTH AND SAFETY (2019-21)

The Council gave consideration to the report as set out on pages 15-28 of the agenda,
which asked it to approve the Health and Safety Report for the two years 2019/20 and
2020/21 and approve the revised Health and Safety Policy and Statement.

It was moved by Councillor Mrs R H Adams, seconded by the Leader of the Opposition and

RESOLVED THAT:

(i) The Health and Safety Report for 2019-21 (as set out at Appendix 1) be
approved; and

(i) The Health and Safety Policy and Statement for March 2021 (as set out at
Appendix 2) be approved.

Votes For: 18
Votes Against: 0
Abstentions: 1

64. SCHEME OF MEMBERS' ALLOWANCES (2021/22)

The Council gave consideration to the report as set out on pages 29-40 of the agenda,
which asked it to adopt a Members’ Allowance Scheme for the financial year 2021/22.

Full Council (Remote Video Conference) Mayor’s

Tuesday, 30 March 2021 Initials
~ Page 8 ~



It was moved by the Leader of the Council , seconded by Councillor K J Loydall JP and
UNANIMOUSLY RESOLVED THAT:

The Scheme of Members’ Allowances for 2021/22 as recommended by the
Independent Remuneration Panel be adopted.

65. APPROVAL OF PUBLIC SPACE PROTECTION ORDER (REGULATION OF DOGS)
2021

The Council gave consideration to the report as set out on pages 41-69 of the agenda,
which asked it to approve, on the recommendation of the Licensing & Regulatory
Committee, the Public Space Protection Order (Regulation of Dogs) 2021 (as set out at
Appendix 2 of the report).

It was moved by Councillor Mrs L M Broadley, seconded by Councillor L A Bentley and
RESOLVED THAT:

The Public Space Protection Order (Regulation of Dogs) 2021 be approved.

Votes For: 17
Votes Against: 0
Abstentions: 2

66. ADOPTION OF PUBLIC REALM STRATEGY SUPPLEMENTARY PLANNING
DOCUMENT (2021)

The Council gave consideration to the report as set out on pages 70-207 of the agenda,
which asked it to approve the Public Realm Strategy Supplementary Planning Document
for adoption.

It was moved by the Leader of the Council, seconded by Councillor D M Carter and
UNANIMOUSLY RESOLVED THAT:

The Public Realm Strategy Supplementary Planning Document be adopted.

67. LEICESTER & LEICESTERSHIRE STATEMENT OF COMMON GROUND RELATING
TO HOUSING AND EMPLOYMENT LAND NEEDS (MARCH 2021)

The Council gave consideration to the report as set out on pages 208-248 of the agenda,
which asked it to give approval for the Borough Council to sign the Leicester &
Leicestershire Statement of Common Ground relating to Housing and Employment Land
Needs (March 2021).

It was moved by the Leader of the Council, seconded by Councillor J Kaufman and
RESOLVED THAT:
Approval be given for the Borough Council to sign the Leicester & Leicestershire

Statement of Common Ground relating to Housing and Employment Land Needs
(March 2021).

Votes For: 17
Full Council (Remote Video Conference) Mayor’s
Tuesday, 30 March 2021 Initials

~Page 9 ~



Votes Against: 1
Abstentions: 1

68. PROPOSED CAR PARK STRATEGY (2021-2026)

Councillor L M Broadley left the meeting at 21:11 pm
Councillor M H Charlesworth left the meeting at 21:27 pm
Councillor Ms C D Kozlowski left the meeting at 21:38 pm
Councillor L A Bentley left the Meeting at 21:43 pm

The Council gave consideration to the report as set out on pages 249-262 of the agenda,
which asked it to approve the draft Car Park Strategy (2021-2026) going out for public
consultation from 1 April 2021.

An amendment to the recommendation was moved by the Leader of the Council,
proposing that the launch of the public consultation be delayed to 15 May 2021 to enable
further scoping work to be carried out on the feasibility of free ‘ultra’ short-stay bays for
shoppers running a single errand.

The recommendation (as amended) was moved by the Leader of the Council, seconded by
Councillor D M Carter and put to the vote. It was

RESOLVED THAT:

The draft Car Park Strategy (2021-2026) be approved to go out for public
consultation from 15 May 2021.

Votes For: 17
Votes Against: 0
Abstentions: 0

69. EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC

By affirmation of the meeting, it was
UNANIMOUSLY RESOLVED THAT:

The press and public be excluded from the remainder of the meeting in accordance with
Section 100(A)(4) of the Local Government Act 1972 (Exempt Information) during
consideration of the item on the grounds that it involved the likely disclosure of exempt
information, as defined in the respective paragraph(s) 1 and 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of
the Act and, in all the circumstances, the public interest in maintaining the exempt item(s)
outweighed the public interest in disclosing the information.

70. PROPOSED COMMERCIAL CAR PARK CHARGES (EXEMPT)

The Council gave consideration to the exempt report as set out on pages 263-282 of the
agenda.

It was moved by the Leader of the Council, seconded by the Leader of the Opposition and
RESOLVED THAT:

Recommendations A - F be approved.

Full Council (Remote Video Conference) Mayor’s

Tuesday, 30 March 2021 Initials
~ Page 10 ~



Votes For: 15
Votes Against: 0
Abstentions: 1

THE MEETING CLOSED AT 10.48 PM

&5

Mayor

Tuesday, 13 July 2021

Printed and published by Democratic Services, Oadby and Wigston Borough Council,
Council Offices, Station Road, Wigston, Leicestershire, LE18 2DR

Full Council (Remote Video Conference) Mayor’s

Tuesday, 30 March 2021 Initials
~ Page 11 ~



Agenda Item 4c.

MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE FULL COUNCIL HELD AT THE COUNCIL OFFICES

PRESENT
Mrs L Kaufman Mayor
COUNCILLORS

N Alam

STATION ROAD, WIGSTON ON TUESDAY, 13 JULY 2021 COMMENCING AT 7.00 PM

L A Bentley

G A Boulter

J W Boyce Leader of the Council
Mrs L M Broadley
F S Broadley

D M Carter

M H Charlesworth
R F Eaton

J Kaufman

Mrs H E Loydall

K J Loydall

OFFICERS IN ATTENDANCE

Miss E Byrne Democratic Services Officer
Mrs A E Court Chief Executive / Head of Paid Service
D M Gill Head of Law & Democracy / Monitoring Officer
83. CALLING TO ORDER OF THE MEETING
The meeting of the Council was called to order to receive Her Worship The Mayor.
84. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
An apology for absence was received from Councillors Mrs R H Adams, L Darr, Mrs L Eaton
JP, D A Gamble, F S Ghattoraya, Mrs S Z Haq, Miss P V Joshi, Miss A Kaur, C D Kozlowski,
D W Loydall, R E R Morris, Mrs S B Morris and Dr I K Ridley.
85. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
None.
86. MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING
By affirmation of the meeting, it was
UNANIMOUSLY RESOLVED THAT:
The minutes of the previous meeting held on 04 May 2021 be taken as read,
confirmed and signed.
87. ACTION LIST ARISING FROM THE PREVIOUS MEETING
There was no Action List arising from the previous meeting.
Full Council Mayor’s
Tuesday, 13 July 2021 Initials

~ PaBade -~



88. MOTIONS ON NOTICE

None.

89. PETITIONS, DEPUTATIONS AND QUESTIONS

None.

90. MAYOR'S ANNOUNCEMENTS

90a. OFFICIAL MAYORAL / DEPUTY MAYORAL ENGAGEMENTS

There were no Official Engagements attended by The Mayor and/or Deputy Mayor.

91. LEADER'S STATEMENT
The Leader of the Council presented a Statement outlining his recent work, the

administration’s plans and an overview of recent decisions taken since the previous
meeting of the Council.

92, PROPOSED PUBLIC SPACE PROTECTION ORDER (NITROUS OXIDE) 2021

The Council gave consideration to the report as set out on pages 8-23 of the agenda,
which asked it to approve, on the recommendation of the Licensing & Regulatory
Committee, the Public Space Protection Order (Nitrous Oxide) 2021 (as set out at
Appendix 1 of the report).

It was requested that a copy of the letter sent to the Local Government Association be
published ahead of the next meeting.

It was moved by Councillor Mrs L M Broadley, seconded by Councillor L A Bentley and
RESOLVED THAT:

(O] The content of the report and appendices be noted;

(ii) The draft Public Space Protection Order be approved; and

(iii) Implementation of the Public Space Protection Order be scheduled to
take place on the same date as Harborough District Council.

Votes For: 12
Votes Against: 0
Abstentions: 1

93. AMENDMENT TO MEMBERSHIP OF DEVELOPMENT CONTROL COMMITTEE

The Council gave consideration to the report as set out on pages 24-25 of the agenda,
which asked it to approve an amendment to the membership of the Development Control
Committee.

It was moved by Councillor L A Bentley, seconded by Councillor G A Boulter and

UNANIMOUSLY RESOLVED THAT:

Councillor Dr I K Ridley be appointed as a member of the Development Control

Full Council Mayor’s

Tuesday, 13 July 2021 Initials
~-PRgge213 ~



Committee in lieu of Councillor D A Gamble.

THE MEETING CLOSED AT 8.20 PM

&5

Mayor

Tuesday, 28 September 2021

Printed and published by Democratic Services, Oadby and Wigston Borough Council,
Council Offices, Station Road, Wigston, Leicestershire, LE18 2DR

Full Council Mayor’s

Tuesday, 13 July 2021 Initials
~ PaBagel 3-~



Agenda Item 6a.

MOTION ON NOTICE

Full Council | Tuesday, 28 September 2021

Suspension of State Pension Triple Lock

1. This Council notes with concern the Government announcement in
September 2021 that the Triple Lock on pensions will be suspended for a
year, breaking a key election pledge in the Conservative manifesto:

1.1. The Triple Lock was introduced by the Liberal Democrats in Government in 2010. It
guaranteed a fair and dignified pension increase each year in line with wages,
inflation or by 2.5% — whichever was highest. As a result, pensioners received record
annual rises in their state pension in the years that followed.

1.2. By removing the link to earnings, the Conservative Government has ensured that the
pension rise in April 2022 may only be minimum 2.5%. This is significantly below the
projected rise in wages for the same period.

2. This Council notes that the Office for National Statistics recommended a
3.5% increase in the state pension next year, and this advice was ignored
by the Government;

3. This Council instructs the Chief Executive to write to Therese Coffey,
Secretary of State for Work and Pensions, to express its opposition to the
suspension of the Triple Lock on pensions.

4, This Council further asks for a guarantee from the Secretary of State that

the Triple Lock will not remain suspended for any longer than one year.

Councillor Michael Charlesworth (Proposer)

The above motion was duly received by the Head of Law & Democracy on 18 September 2021
in accordance with Rule 14, Section 1 of Part 4 of the Constitution of the Council.

~ Page 15 ~



Agenda Item 6Db.

MOTION

As you are aware Central Government funding for councils has been reduced
significantly and the government now expects local government to raise the majority
of its finances locally.

This has put considerable strain on all councils to raise funds to provide services to
our residents. -

Only 12% of the council tax raised in the Borough goes to Oadby and Wigston.

The promise that all monies spent on Covid would be repaid, in fact only 76 pence
for each pound spent has been reimbursed. This puts further strain on the councils
finances.

We propose the Council delegate to the Leader/ Deputy Leader and senior officers
the authority to halt plans to bring in the extension of parking charges,should Neil
O’Brien MP deliver by 31st October 2021 sustainable long term funding of at least
£170.000 per annum. This is the current annual cost to the council of maintaining
the car parks.

The-motion will be proposed by myself and seconded by Michael Charlesworth.

Proposed. Councillor Linda Broadley Tﬂiltﬁ_&&k‘

o

Seconded. Councillor Michael Charlesworth

~ Page 16 ~



~ LT abed ~

Events attended by the Mayor May — September 2021

JUNE
24

JULY

12
27

AUGUST

15

SEPTEMBER

11
12
4

Oadby & Wigston BC — Armed Forces Week

Clir David Carter — Oadby & Wigston BC
ClIr Priti Joshi — Oadby & Wigston BC

Neighbours of The Mayor

Wigston Framework Knitters Museum
University of Leicester
East Midlands in Bloom

Raising of the Flag for Armed Forces Week

East Midlands in Bloom
Book Launch Event

Tea Party

Presentation of Socks to Mayor
Conferral of Freedom of the Borough
Visit of Judges

"eg Wa)| epuaby



By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A

Agenda Item 11 of the Local Government Act 1972.

(Document is Restricted)

~ Page 18 ~



By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A

of the Local Government Act 1972. AppendIX 1

(Document is Restricted)

~ Page 23 ~



By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A

Ap pendiX 2 of the Local Government Act 1972.

(Document is Restricted)

~ Page 24 ~



By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A

Agenda Item 12 of the Local Government Act 1972.

(Document is Restricted)

~ Page 50 ~



By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A

of the Local Government Act 1972. Agenda Item 13

(Document is Restricted)

~ Page 63 ~



By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A

of the Local Government Act 1972. AppendIX 1

(Document is Restricted)

~ Page 69 ~



	Agenda
	4a. Tuesday, 30 March 2021, 6:00 pm (Extraordinary)
	4b. Tuesday, 30 March 2021, 7:00 pm
	4c. Tuesday, 13 July 2021
	Minutes

	6a. Suspension of State Pension Triple Lock
	6b. Funding of Car Parks
	8a. Official Mayoral / Deputy Mayoral Engagements
	11 Leicestershire Building Control Partnership - Delegated Service [Exempt]
	Appendix 1 - Branded Materials
	Appendix 2 - Business Case

	12 Development Opportunities Update [Exempt]
	13 Capital Programme Budget Update Report (2021/22) [Exempt]
	Appendix 1 - Capital Programme New Schemes 2021/22 Update


